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Our Ref: INQ T50/9/15.ds Date: 8 October 2002

Mrs Therese Brown
Risk Management Co-Ordinator
Altnagelvin Hospitals H&SS Trust

Altnagelvin Area Hospital RISK MANAGEMENT

Glenshane Road - -
LONDONDERRY J ULl 2002
BT47 1SB DIRECTOR
Dear Madam

RACHAEL FERGUSON (DECEASED)

I refer to the above matter and enclose herewith a copy letter received from Counsel
dated the 7™ instant regarding the recent Hearing before the Coroner. I would refer
to our earlier telephone conversation regarding the nomination for an independent
coisultant paediatric anaesthetist and note that I have your authority to approach

Dr Brian Lynch, Consultant Paediatric Neurologist in Dublin and ask him whether he
would have some suggestions regarding a consultant paediatric anaesthetist who
could be retained. I shall revert to you regarding this issue. I note that you are still
awaiting confirmation regarding the availability of witnesses and I would be obliged
if you could revert to me regarding same as soon as ever possible as 1t will be
necessary for me to revert to the Coroner without delay. I await hearing from you.
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Gerald McAlinden
Barrister-At-Law

BAR LIBRARY
ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE
PO BOX 414
CHICHESTER STREET
BELFAST 871 3P

Your Ref: MN INQ T50/9/15

Date: 7 October. 2002.

Mrs Donna Scott. LL B..

Assistant Di_rector of Legal Services.
Central Services Agency. |
25 Adelaide Street.

Belfast BT2 8FH.

Dear Madam.

Re: Ferguson (Deceased) -v- Aknageivin Hospitals Health and Socal Serwxces

Trust.

Iappearedonbehalfofﬂ'teTmstattherecthealmbefofEWLeckey the
Coroner for Greater Belfast. in which he decided that in cases of this nature Arbdle 2
of the ECHR did not require him to carry out a more detailed nvestgaton than that
which is required under the present Coroner's Rules.

It would appearthatmi_sandothersiniarasswilnowbeheardm!othe
House of Lords gmving its decision in the case of R (Amin) v Secretary of State for

022-019-059
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the Home Department; R (Middleton) v Coroner for West Somersetshre

In order to ensure that all possible steps are taken to protect the Trust's nterests
in this case. | would advise that a report should be obtamned from an ndependent
Consultant Paediatnc Anaesthetist who should cm'mem management of thwus
case. the contents of Dr Sumner's Report and the steps taken by the Trust
following this incident to ensure that such an incident could not occur agan The
independent expert should be provided with all the relevant notes and records the
report prepared by Dr Sumner and the other statements obtaned by the Corones

it will also be necessary to fumish to the independent expert all documentaton
relating to the Trust's investigations into this incident and all recommendations

made by the Trust and protocols implemented by the Trust followwng thes mGoent

Once this report has been obtained. please fumish me with a copy to enable me
to comment on the same prior to the submission of the report to the Coroner If ¢
is-deemed .appropriate to fumish the report to the Coroner. a copy should be
provided by the Coroner and the Coroner should be nwited 1o allow the expen to

give evidenoe at the hearnng of the inquest.

Yours faithfully.

* Gerakd McAlinden.
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